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Please comment on the new eviden

essassination of President Kennedy--will there be an invesitga-

currect status of the investigat

Thank you for this courtesy,

PLEASE GIVE THIS INQUIRY SUCH CONS
ATTACHED COMMUNICATION MAY WARRANT

H FOR THIS COURTESY, AND Y SHALL
LOOK FORWARD TO YOUR EARLY REPLY, ' . .
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ce from the Zapruder film of the i

the public, and what is the
fon into the assassinatien.
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IDERATION AS THE

Sincerely yours, R
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. GAYLORD NELSON

o THANK YOU VERY MUC
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